
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 

January 15, 2026 - Wenatchee, WA 

HYBRID MEETING: Live meeting held at NCW Libraries Administrative Offices, 16 N. Columbia St, Wenatchee, WA unless otherwise 

noted. *Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89636865612?pwd=kcCbq1C13OzRNJkNweqBF7VHZuVa7f.1  *Please 
note this conference call line will be in “listen-only” mode for members of the public except for public comment periods.

1. Call to order 1:00 PM

2. Introduction of visitors & public comment

3. Consent agenda – *motion required

• Meeting agenda

• Minutes of December 18, 2025, Board Meeting

• Payroll & vouchers

i. December payroll: $642,036.73 and benefits: $222,496.82

ii. December accounts payable: $765,611.74

4. Introduction of Michele Kenny, Associate Director of Finance

5. December Financials -Mike Githens

6. Program & Services Report

Digital Literacy and Learning Services Manager - Ask Kunz

7. Facilities Report

8. Reimagining Spaces Update

9. HR Report

10. Executive Director Report

11. Adjournment – 3:00 p.m.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89636865612?pwd=kcCbq1C13OzRNJkNweqBF7VHZuVa7f.1


 
 
 
 

 
      NCW Libraries        

Board of Trustees – December 18, 2025    
 

I. Call to Order 

Board chair Kathleen Allstot called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. The meeting was held in person at the NCW 
Libraries Distribution Center boardroom, with the option of attending virtually.   
  
Attending trustees include Kathleen Allstot, Jim Mitchell, Sallie Stetson, Nancy Churchill, Nancy Spurgeon, and 
Melva Calloway  
   
Attending NCW Libraries staff included: Executive Director Barbara Walters, Deputy Director Kimberly Neher, 
Interim Financial Director Mike Githens, Director of IT Aaron Floyd, Associate Director of Community Libraries 
Tim Dillman, Associate Director of Program & Resources, Summer Hayes, Communications and Engagement 
Manager Amanda Brack and Sr.HR Generalist Patty Garcia   

II. Visitor and Public Comment 
 
Guest Attendee: Brian Brett, Wenatchee Valley Fire Chief , Kevin Overbay, Chelan County Commissioner, Dina 
Walters, County Community Development Director, David Fennell, Wenatchee Valley Fire Commissioner Board 
Chair, and Jim Huffman, Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority. 

III. Consent Agenda Items 

a. December Meeting  Agenda 

b. Minutes of November 20, 2025, Board meeting 

c. Payroll & Vouchers 

i. November payroll:  $688,679.26 and benefits: $219,887.81 

ii. November accounts payable: $377,221.70 

Jim  moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Melva seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

IV. Guest Presenters  
 
Kevin Overbay, Chelan County Commissioner and Dina Walters, County Community Development Director 
 
Summary 
 
Kevin provided an update regarding meetings with the board concerning the proposed revenue sharing 
agreement related to the Tax Increment Area (TIA).  On December 9th, an initial proposal was presented.  A 
follow-up meeting on December 12th resulted in a counterproposal, which Kevin described as a win-win 
outcome.  He noted that the board is delaying action until January 17th to allow time for finalizing the 
agreement.  To summarize, the first page details the original proposal, emphasizing that retaining new 
construction would add value while preserving existing infrastructure.  The counterproposal demonstrates that 
if the levy lift is pursued, the Port would not receive benefit under the current structure.  Under the revised 



 
 
 
 

approach, new construction revenue would be directed to the TIF, rather than diminishing benefits to taxing 
districts. 
 
Dina shared concerns related to the library system about how the library will be affected by up to five TIF 
districts.  She outlined potential harms of new construction under the existing model.  She emphasized the 
Port’s goal of protecting taxing districts and preserving construction revenue.  Dina stated that proposal is a 
win-win, allowing entities such as the library and other taxing districts to retain construction revenue.   
 
Kevin shared a breakdown illustrating a proposed approach where a 50% contribution would be allocated 
towards new construction.   He emphasized that the proposal results in no harm and represents a 1-to 1 win for 
all parties involved.  Last, Kevin encouraged board members to support the representatives involved and 
expressed appreciation for the collaborative effort.   
 
Jim moved to approve the counterproposal. 
Nancy S. seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

V. Financial Report 
 
Interim Finance Director Mike Githens presented the November financial report.  He reported that the County 
successfully closed the month and that interest revenue will be added.  A more detailed update will be provided 
next month.  He shared that the Tyler Systems will improve financial clarity as operations evolve and 
acknowledged ongoing challenges in defining services across programs such as CED, IPRO, and New Energy.  
Mike stated he will provide clearer financial context in future reports.  
 

VI. 2026 Budget Presentation  
 
Board Chair Allstot opened the public hearing for the 2026 budget. Mike Githens, Interim Finance Director 
reviewed key highlights. A letter from Barbara included in the packet provides an overview, followed by 
descriptions of each fund and area. Mike reviewed changes across several funds, noting increased shared 
interest and a donation for the Cashmere Branch in Fund 643. The General Fund reflects a property tax levy 
resolution, a revenue decrease and modest expense changes primarily related to COLA, step increases, and 
administrative adjustments.  There were no other substantive changes to the budget since the first hearing held 
last month.  
 

VII. Public Comment on 2026 Budget  
 
No community visitors, and no public comment was received on the budget.  The public comment timeframe 
was closed 1:57 PM. 

VIII. Resolution 25-10 2025 Levy Increase Approval 
 
Nancy S. moved to approve the levy increase as presented. 
Melva seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

IX. Resolution 25-11 2026 Adopted Budget 
 
Nancy S. moved to approve the adopted budget as presented. 



 
 
 
 

Jim seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

X. Resolution 25-12 2026 Board Meeting Calendar 
 
Jim moved to approve the calendar as presented. 
Melva seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

XI. Election of Board Officer 

Kathleen directed the discussion regarding election of board officers for 2026.  Nancy S. is interested in 
becoming the chair.  Denise is interested in being the vice chair.  Melva will continue to be secretary for the 
board.  

Jim moved to approve the new election of board officers.  
Melva seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

XII. Adjourment  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:12 PM 

 

 

 

                                                    Kathleen Allstot, Chair                                    Melva Calloway, Secretary 

 







NCW Libraries 
Check Listing for December 2025

Check Date
Check 
Number Vendor Name OK To Post Amount

12/5/2025 974533 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC Posted 3,578.72$        
12/5/2025 974534 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP Posted 21.20$               
12/5/2025 974539 CENGAGE LEARNING INC Posted 553.02$            
12/5/2025 974550 COLUMBIA BASIN MEDIA GROUP Posted 119.66$            
12/5/2025 974556 CURDIE, LAURA Posted 50.00$               
12/5/2025 974558 DURR, DANIELLE Posted 451.93$            
12/5/2025 974563 EVANS, CHELSEA Posted 12.25$               
12/5/2025 974578 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Posted 18,024.71$     
12/5/2025 974587 LOCALTEL COMMUNICATIONS Posted 2,447.61$        
12/5/2025 974594 MICROAGE Posted 1,239.11$        
12/5/2025 974597 MIDWEST TAPE Posted 6,506.32$        
12/5/2025 974600 NCI DATA.COM INC Posted 105.00$            
12/5/2025 974602 NEXTIVA INC Posted 4,428.92$        
12/5/2025 974603 NORTHWEST PUBLIC BROADCASTING Posted 1,625.00$        
12/5/2025 974604 NORTHWIND, AMANDA JO Posted 898.00$            
12/5/2025 974606 OVERDRIVE INC Posted 8,112.69$        
12/5/2025 974609 PERFORMANCE SYSTEM INTEGRATION Posted 306.82$            
12/5/2025 974611 PINNACLE INVESTIGATIONS CORP Posted 123.03$            
12/5/2025 974613 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC Posted 128.36$            
12/5/2025 974615 RESORT RADIO LLC Posted 500.00$            
12/5/2025 974620 ROJAS, GENESIS Posted 168.52$            
12/5/2025 974628 THE WENATCHEE WORLD Posted 444.00$            
12/5/2025 974632 UPS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS INC Posted 229.39$            
12/5/2025 974633 US POSTAL SERVICE Posted 1,820.00$        

12/12/2025 974815 ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES INC Posted 58.00$               
12/12/2025 974821 AUTOSPA OF CENTRAL WA Posted 8.15$                  
12/12/2025 974826 CARDENAS, FLORITA No 12.97$               
12/12/2025 974832 CENGAGE LEARNING INC Posted 1,007.38$        
12/12/2025 974833 CHELAN COUNTY PUD Posted 2,428.11$        
12/12/2025 974843 CITY OF WENATCHEE Posted 741.61$            
12/12/2025 974847 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY Posted 661.63$            
12/12/2025 974849 COLUMBIA BASIN MEDIA GROUP Posted 221.51$            
12/12/2025 974850 COMIT Posted 79.00$               
12/12/2025 974856 COPIERS NORTHWEST Posted 159.72$            
12/12/2025 974858 CREATIVE EMPIRE LLC, MANGO LANGUAGES Posted 9,990.00$        
12/12/2025 974866 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC Posted 1,072.25$        
12/12/2025 974872 FOGLESONG, AUSTIN J Posted 9.73$                  
12/12/2025 974875 GALAXY COMICS Posted 399.97$            
12/12/2025 974885 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Posted 9,314.42$        
12/12/2025 974887 IPRO BUILDING SERVICES Posted 9,862.00$        
12/12/2025 974890 KANOPY INC Posted 1,402.00$        
12/12/2025 974895 KONE INC. Posted 3,318.40$        

Page 1



NCW Libraries 
Check Listing for December 2025

12/12/2025 974897 LAMAR COMPANIES Posted 870.00$            
12/12/2025 974901 LOCALTEL COMMUNICATIONS Posted 1,487.67$        
12/12/2025 974909 MELODY SHY WEAVER Posted 481.30$            
12/12/2025 974911 METHOW VALLEY NEWS Posted 390.00$            
12/12/2025 974913 MIDWEST TAPE Posted 30,694.00$     
12/12/2025 974921 NATIVE NETWORK INC Posted 169.90$            
12/12/2025 974926 NOYD & NOYD INS AGENCY INC Posted 246,660.91$   
12/12/2025 974930 OVERDRIVE INC Posted 10,978.56$     
12/12/2025 974934 PARKER CORPORATE SER, INC, DBA PACIFIC SECURITYPosted 1,001.52$        
12/12/2025 974936 PINNACLE INVESTIGATIONS CORP Posted 199.32$            
12/12/2025 974954 SCHMIDT, ALEXANDER F Posted 790.00$            
12/12/2025 974962 STANDARD PAINT WENATCHEE Posted 64.95$               
12/12/2025 974968 THE NEW YORK TIMES Posted 7,448.48$        
12/12/2025 974970 THE WENATCHEE WORLD Posted 1,044.00$        
12/12/2025 974971 THE WENATCHEE WORLD Posted 1,476.00$        
12/12/2025 974973 TOWNSQUARE MEDIA INC Posted 1,036.00$        
12/12/2025 974978 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC Posted 4,496.21$        
12/12/2025 974980 US BANK Posted 30,213.36$     
12/12/2025 974984 VERIZON WIRELESS Posted 132.74$            
12/12/2025 974987 WA ST PATROL Posted 55.00$               
12/12/2025 974988 WARD MEDIA LLC Posted 75.00$               
12/12/2025 974989 WASTE MANAGEMENT CORP SVCS Posted 1,219.25$        
12/19/2025 975264 COPIERS NORTHWEST Posted 4,310.18$        
12/19/2025 975209 AT&T MOBILITY Posted 445.89$            
12/19/2025 975215 BRODART CO Posted 113.38$            
12/19/2025 975223 CENGAGE LEARNING INC Posted 1,235.80$        
12/19/2025 975244 CHURCHILL, NANCY Posted 598.00$            
12/19/2025 975246 CI INFORMATION MANAGEMENT Posted 62.63$               
12/19/2025 975269 CURDIE, LAURA Posted 50.00$               
12/19/2025 975274 DOOR-TECH INC Posted 195.84$            
12/19/2025 975281 EDWARDS, VIVIAN No 63.42$               
12/19/2025 975287 EVANS, CHELSEA Posted 9.80$                  
12/19/2025 975299 FISH FINATICS Posted 119.67$            
12/19/2025 975306 HARROD, ASHLEY No 1,667.77$        
12/19/2025 975318 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Posted 14,569.01$     
12/19/2025 975330 KBSN/KDRM RADIO Posted 348.00$            
12/19/2025 975331 KCDA PURCHASING COOPERATIVE Posted 306.62$            
12/19/2025 975346 LAMAR COMPANIES Posted 550.00$            
12/19/2025 975347 LIBRARY IDEAS Posted 125.56$            
12/19/2025 975349 LOCALTEL COMMUNICATIONS Posted 2,356.96$        
12/19/2025 975367 MIDWEST TAPE Posted 4,857.94$        
12/19/2025 975369 MITCHELL, JULIE Posted 578.26$            
12/19/2025 975379 NCI DATA.COM INC Posted 210.00$            
12/19/2025 975380 NCR LIBRARY REVOLVING FUND No 1,120.06$        

Page 2



NCW Libraries 
Check Listing for December 2025

12/19/2025 975382 NEXTIVA INC Posted 4,428.92$        
12/19/2025 975384 NORTHWEST PUBLIC BROADCASTING No 1,625.00$        
12/19/2025 975386 OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE PLLC Posted 1,722.50$        
12/19/2025 975387 OKANOGAN VAL GAZETTE TRIBUNE Posted 240.00$            
12/19/2025 975389 OVERDRIVE INC Posted 4,652.13$        
12/19/2025 975398 PARKER CORPORATE SER, INC, DBA PACIFIC SECURITYPosted 1,112.80$        
12/19/2025 975402 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL Posted 390.02$            
12/19/2025 975405 PRO TOUCH CAR WASH Posted 32.55$               
12/19/2025 975409 RESORT RADIO LLC Posted 500.00$            
12/19/2025 975423 STAR PUBLISHING INC Posted 92.00$               
12/19/2025 975429 TERESA D JOHNSON CPA INC Posted 2,661.56$        
12/19/2025 975431 THE GOOD LIFE Posted 45.00$               
12/19/2025 975434 THE SPOKESMAN REVIEW Posted 582.40$            
12/19/2025 975436 THE WENATCHEE WORLD Posted 114.00$            
12/19/2025 975437 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION Posted 3,999.21$        
12/19/2025 975439 TREJO, ANA Posted 1,122.00$        
12/19/2025 975440 TRIBAL TRIBUNE No 120.00$            
12/19/2025 975441 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC Posted 946.56$            
12/19/2025 975442 ULINE Posted 966.14$            
12/19/2025 975443 UPS Posted 52.48$               
12/19/2025 975444 UPS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS INC Posted 7,236.93$        
12/19/2025 975448 US POSTAL SERVICE Posted 126.00$            
12/19/2025 975449 VERIZON WIRELESS Posted 1,799.71$        
12/19/2025 975459 WARD MEDIA LLC Posted 210.00$            
12/12/2025 974831 CED Posted 14,602.65$     
12/12/2025 974873 FORTE ARCHITECTS INC Posted 20,387.73$     
12/12/2025 974886 INLAND FIRE PROTECTION INC Posted 5,613.63$        
12/12/2025 974891 KCDA PURCHASING COOPERATIVE Posted 43,487.93$     
12/12/2025 974900 LNG CONSTRUCTION LLC Posted 2,399.98$        
12/12/2025 974924 NORTH CASCADES HEATING & AIR Posted 8,017.06$        

12/5/2025 974562 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST Posted 15,557.49$     
12/12/2025 974907 MCKINSTRY LOCKBOX Posted 136,037.72$   
12/19/2025 975286 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST Posted 14,035.12$     

12/5/2025 974532 BLICK ART MATERIALS Posted 19.53$               
12/5/2025 974557 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY Posted 59.29$               

12/19/2025 975383 NORTHWEST PIONEER, INC, PIONEER PACKING Posted 3,095.63$        
TOTAL= 765,611.74$  

Page 3



NCW Libraries North Central Washington Libraries

December 2025 Revenue Financial Statement
General Fund 644

BARS Description

2025 Budget - 

Adopted Dec. 

2024

Quarter 1 

2025 

Revenues

Quarter 2 

2025 

Revenues

July 2025 

Revenues

Aug. 2025 

Revenues

Sep. 2025 

Revenues

Quarter 3 

2025 

Revenues

Oct. 2025 

Revenues

Nov. 2025 

Revenues

Dec. 2025 

Revenues

Revenue 

Total To 

Date

Percent 

of 

Revenue 

to Date

Property Taxes and Other Taxes

311.10 Property Taxes 15,961,550          685,431 7,799,667  107,620      77,929        168,535      354,084      2,082,422   3,119,448  772,976      14,814,028  92.81% (1,147,522)  

Taxes subtotal 15,961,550          685,431 7,799,667  107,620      77,929        168,535      354,084     2,082,422  3,119,448  772,976      14,814,028  92.81%

Intergovernmental Revenues

332.15 PILT Fish & Wildlife Service 10,000                  -          3,554          -               -               -               -              -             -               -               3,554            35.54%

334.30 State Grant -                         1,900      -              -               -               -               -              -             -               -               1,900            -

335.02 Forest Excise Tax 12,000                  2,378      3,488          3,096          -               -               3,096          -             -               -               8,962            74.68%

336.02 DNR PILT 21,000                  2,880      25,597        -               -               -               -              -             -               732              29,209          139.09%

337.07 Leasehold Excise Tax 167,000                19,204    6,984          5,323          6,502          1,882          13,707        19,114      2,574          11,825        73,408          43.96%

Intergovernmental Subtotal 210,000               26,362   39,623        8,419          6,502          1,882          16,803        19,114      2,574          12,557        117,033        55.73%

Charges for Services -          -              -              

341.81 Print/Duplication Services 14,000                  4,590      4,462          1,905          1,557          1,609          5,071          1,883        993              785              17,784          127.03%

347.20 Library Use Fees-General 450                        226         161              20                150              290              460              150            30                120              1,147            254.89%

347.20 Town of Coulee City-Contract 13,196                  -          3,258          20                3,241          3,241          6,502          -             -               9,760            73.96%

347.20 City of Ephrata-Contract 196,456                52,614    -              52,614        -               52,614        105,228      -             52,614        210,456        107.13%

347.20 City of Omak-Contract 114,084                -          28,701        28,701        -               28,701        57,402        -             -               28,701        114,804        100.63%

347.20 City of Warden-Contract 116,850                30,325    30,325        -               30,325        -               30,325        -             -               30,325        121,300        103.81%

347.20 Town of Wilson Creek-Contract 3,529                    1,743      861              -               861              -               861              -             -               861              4,326            122.59%

Charges for Services Subtotal 458,565               89,498   67,768        83,260        36,134        86,455        205,849     2,033        53,637        60,791        479,576        104.58%

Fines

359.70 Lost/Damaged Materials 18,000                  7,816      5,090          2,104          1,677          1,170          4,951          3,457        620              716              22,650          125.83%

Fines Subtotal 18,000                  7,816      5,090          2,104          1,677          1,170          4,951          3,457        620              716              22,650          125.83%

Miscellaneous Revenue

361.11 Investment Interest 30,000                  52,359    65,950        26,976        22,996        18,708        68,680        16,917      94                -               204,000        680.00%

367.11 Gifts, Pledges, Grants from Private Sources 8,000                    4,700      -              3,857          -               -               3,857          -             2,649          -               11,206          140.08%

367.11 E-Rate 20,000                  -          -              -               -               -               -              -             21,404        -               21,404          107.02%

369.10 Sale of Scrap/Junk 34,000                  8,932      6,661          1,764          2,122          1,450          5,336          1,956        1,793          1,807          26,485          77.90%

369.90 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 54,000                  2,779      2,198          1,633          90                1,072          2,795          64              76                4,162          12,074          22.36%

398.10 Insurance Reimbursements -                         -          -              -               -               -               -              286            -               -               286                -

Miscellaneous Revenue Subtotal 146,000               68,770   74,809        34,230        25,208        21,230        80,668        19,223      26,016        5,969          275,455        188.67%

Subtotal New Revenue 16,794,115          877,877 7,986,957  235,633      147,450      279,272      662,355     2,126,249  3,202,295  853,008      15,708,741  93.54%

Grand Total 2025 Revenue 16,794,115          877,877 7,986,957  235,633      147,450      279,272      662,355     2,126,249  3,202,295  853,008      15,708,741  93.54%

2024: Dec. 31, 2024 Ending Balance: 6,648,558.31$           

2025 Carry Forward Expenditures: -$                         1                  

2025 Revenue to date: 15,708,741$           

2025 Expenditures to date: 15,157,449$           

Month's Unassigned Ending Cash Balance: 7,199,850.33$           

Assigned Operating Reserve: 4,750,000.00$           

Assigned Contingency Reserve: 750,000.00$               

Final Ending Cash Balance: 1,699,850.33$        



 

 

Digital Literacy and Learning Services Department 
2025 Activities & Goals 

Ash Kunz, Digital Literacy and Learning Services Manager 

 
Big Changes! 

As technology continues to transform how people work, learn, and connect, the demand for digital literacy has become 

increasingly vital. Our libraries play a central role in ensuring equitable access to technology and the skills needed to navigate 

digital tools, online education, and the modern workforce. Our role as a trusted community resource for lifelong learning, 

digital inclusion, and workforce readiness needs to keep up with this community need. 

 

The STEM Services Manager title transitioned to Digital Literacy and Learning Services Manager in April of 2025. This update 

reflects our ongoing commitment to meeting the evolving needs of our communities and positions the department to provide 

broader support for digital skills, job preparedness, and career development—while continuing to champion hands-on STEM 

programming for all ages. 

 

Vision 

A Digital Literacy and Learning Department serves as a hub for technology access, education, and skill development to 

empower community members in the digital age. This department supports lifelong learning, workforce development, and 

equitable access to digital resources.  

Core Objectives 

1. Expand Digital Access and Equity: Provide equitable access to technology, internet, and digital resources through inclusive 

programs serving all community members. 

2. Build Foundational and Advanced Digital Skills: Offer workshops and self-paced training on essential tech use, coding, AI, and 

digital creativity. 

3. Promote Safe and Responsible Online Engagement: Educate patrons on cybersecurity, privacy, and media literacy; support 

parents and educators in guiding youth toward safe, healthy online habits. 

4. Empower Learners and Educators: Partner with schools and workforce organizations to provide resources and training for 

students, job seekers, and adult learners. 

5. Strengthen Partnerships and Community Outreach: Collaborate with local groups to expand digital learning opportunities and 

deliver outreach that brings education directly into communities. 

 

                                                                   
                        Tech and Tiaras – Mattawa              Elementary School pollinator program w/WSU TFREC 



 

STEM Trainings 

In March, we hosted four in-person, hands-on regional STEM training courses designed to strengthen library staff capacity to 
deliver high-quality STEM education across our service area. These sessions focused on experiential, inclusive approaches that 
connect science, technology, engineering, and math with real-world learning and career readiness. 
Key Outcomes 
• Expanded Staff Capacity: Participants gained practical experience designing and facilitating hands-on STEM activities that 

promote problem-solving, creativity, and collaboration. 
• Equitable Access to STEM Learning: Trainings emphasized how libraries can bridge opportunity gaps by providing free, high-

quality STEM resources and technology for all ages. 
• Future Workforce Readiness: Sessions highlighted the importance of coding, robotics, and engineering skills in preparing youth 

for evolving career fields. 
• Integration of Digital Literacy: Participants explored how STEM learning connects to digital confidence and responsible 

technology use. 
• Focus on the 4Cs: Activities reinforced the essential skills of Critical Thinking, Communication, Collaboration, and Creativity—

core to both STEM and lifelong learning. 
 

Strategic Goal Alignment 
1. Meet Critical Community Needs: Builds staff ability to provide equitable, high-quality STEM learning opportunities for 

youth and families, including those without access to STEM tools at home. 
2. Enhance Customer Experience: Ensures consistent, engaging, and inclusive STEM programs that foster curiosity, 

creativity, and confidence in learning spaces. 
3. Strengthen Organizational Health: Invests in staff professional development, shared knowledge, and a growth 

mindset across branches. 
4. Maximize the Community’s Investment: Expands staff expertise districtwide, increasing program impact without 

duplicating costs. 

        

 



 

Juvenile Detention Center Outreach:  

Building Futures Through Digital Literacy and Career Readiness 

As part of our ongoing commitment to equitable access and lifelong learning, I and Katie McNall (WPL Teen Library Associate) 
have been providing monthly outreach sessions at the Juvenile Detention Center. These visits focus on empowering 
incarcerated youth with the digital literacy and job readiness skills necessary to support successful reentry and future 
employment. 
Each session integrates hands-on, discussion-based activities that help participants build confidence using technology, 
practice essential workplace skills, and explore career pathways that align with their interests and strengths. Topics include 
resume writing, online job searches, communication and professionalism in the workplace, and using digital tools safely and 
effectively. 
Beyond practical skill-building, these sessions provide a space for youth to reconnect with learning and imagine positive 
futures for themselves. By combining digital literacy with personal growth and career exploration, this program helps 
participants see new possibilities and pathways toward stability and success upon reentering the community. 
 
Strategic Goal Alignment 

1. Meet Critical Community Needs: Serves a priority population facing significant opportunity gaps by providing access 
to education, workforce skills, and future planning support. 

4. Maximize the Community’s Investment: Supports long-term community stability by investing in prevention, reentry 
readiness, and workforce development. 

 

Tech Tuesdays Partnership with Methow at Home – Winthrop 

In partnership with Methow at Home, the library launched Tech Tuesdays in Winthrop to support local seniors in building 
digital confidence and connection. This weekly program alternates between two formats each month: 

• Tech Café Sessions (2 per month): Seniors are invited to bring their personal devices and receive one-on-one, 
individualized tech support from library staff and volunteers. These sessions help participants troubleshoot issues, 
learn new skills, and gain comfort using phones, tablets, and laptops for everyday needs. 

• Interactive Digital Literacy Presentations (2 per month): The other Tuesdays feature topic-based workshops on 
subjects such as online safety, managing photos and files, using telehealth platforms, and navigating social media or 
digital communication tools. 

This collaboration provides a consistent and welcoming learning environment for older adults, promoting digital inclusion, 
lifelong learning, and community connection. Feedback from participants has been overwhelmingly positive, with many 
expressing greater confidence in using technology to stay informed, independent, and connected. 
 
Strategic Goal Alignment 

1. Meet Critical Community Needs: Addresses digital access and literacy gaps among seniors, a priority population, by 
providing free, accessible support. 

2. Enhance Customer Experience: Creates welcoming, patient-centered learning environments that build confidence 
and reduce technology anxiety. 

3. Strengthen Organizational Health: Strengthens cross-sector partnerships and staff expertise in senior-focused digital 
instruction. 

4. Maximize the Community’s Investment: Leverages partnerships to expand reach and deliver consistent, high-impact 
services without duplicating efforts. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Development of District-Wide Tech Help Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 

To ensure consistent, high-quality technology support across all branches, I am currently developing a district-wide Tech Help 
Standard Operating Procedure (SOP). This establishes clear guidelines and best practices for assisting patrons with technology 
questions and device troubleshooting, whether during scheduled appointments or informal drop-in interactions. 
The SOP outlines service standards, staff workflows, and documentation procedures that promote equitable access to digital 
assistance throughout the district. It also includes templates, troubleshooting checklists, and referral protocols to help staff 
deliver confident, consistent support while recognizing appropriate service boundaries. 
 
Importantly, the SOP emphasizes protecting patron privacy and data security, as well as limiting liability for staff by clarifying 
what types of assistance can be safely provided. It offers guidance for handling sensitive information, vulnerable patrons, and 
personal devices, ensuring that all interactions uphold both privacy and professional standards. 
By standardizing this service, the district strengthens its ability to meet growing community demand for digital literacy and 
technology support, while maintaining a safe, consistent, and patron-centered experience across all library locations. 
 
Strategic Goal Alignment 

1. Meet Critical Community Needs: Ensures equitable access to consistent, reliable tech help regardless of location. 
2. Enhance Customer Experience: Provides patrons with predictable, respectful, and privacy-centered service standards. 
3. Strengthen Organizational Health: Protects staff by clarifying service boundaries, limiting liability, and establishing 

shared expectations. 
4. Maximize the Community’s Investment: Improves operational efficiency, reduces risk, and supports sustainable 

service delivery. 
 

 

Moving Forward in 2026 

 
• Districtwide Tech Help Partnership: Building a partnership with NCW Tech Alliance and their AmeriCorps member to 

expand Tech Help sessions across the district, increasing community access to one-on-one digital support. 
• Family Cyber Safety Series: A family-focused program that helps parents and children learn together about online safety, 

healthy tech habits, and responsible digital citizenship led by an IT professional. 
• “Trust Me” Documentary & Speaker Panel: Hosting 3 community screening and panel discussions of Trust Me, a 

documentary on media literacy, followed by providing resource packets for all branches to host their own mini showings 
and guided discussions. 

• Senior Media Literacy Curriculum: Creating a media literacy training toolkit for staff to deliver engaging programs that 
help older adults navigate online information, scams, and digital media with confidence. 

 

 
Wenatchee Public Library 3D Printing Program



 

Digital Literacy & Learning Services 

Program / Initiative Meet Critical Community Needs Enhance Customer Experience 
Strengthen Organizational 

Health 
Maximize Community 

Investment 

STEM Staff Trainings 
Expands equitable access to 

high-quality STEM learning for 
youth and families 

Improves consistency and 
quality of programs districtwide 

Builds staff skills, confidence, 
and shared practices 

Scales expertise across branches 
without duplicating costs 

Juvenile Detention 
Center Outreach 

Serves justice-involved youth 
facing significant opportunity 

gaps 

Provides trauma-informed, 
respectful learning experiences 

Strengthens staff outreach and 
equity-focused competencies 

Supports long-term workforce 
readiness and community 

stability 

Tech Tuesdays (Methow 
at Home) 

Addresses senior digital access 
and isolation 

Offers personalized, welcoming 
tech support 

Strengthens cross-sector 
partnerships 

Leverages partner resources to 
expand reach 

Districtwide Tech Help 
SOP 

Ensures equitable tech help 
access at all branches 

Delivers consistent, privacy-
centered service 

Protects staff; clarifies roles and 
boundaries 

Improves efficiency and reduces 
liability 

Districtwide Tech Help 
Partnership (NCW Tech 

Alliance) 

Expands one-on-one tech 
support capacity 

Increases availability and 
responsiveness 

Supports staff through shared 
service delivery 

Maximizes impact through 
partnership 

Family Cyber Safety 
Series 

Supports families navigating 
digital risks 

Builds trust and relevance for 
parents and youth 

Expands staff facilitation 
capacity 

Preventative education reduces 
future service strain 

“Trust Me” 
Documentary & Panel + 

Toolkit 

Builds media literacy across 
communities 

Encourages civic dialogue and 
engagement 

Creates reusable, staff-ready 
resources 

Replicable model increases ROI 

Senior Media Literacy 
Curriculum 

Supports seniors navigating 
misinformation and scams 

Builds confidence and 
independence 

Standardizes senior-focused 
programming 

Reusable curriculum improves 
sustainability 

 



BOARD STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Trustees

From: Reimagining Spaces Project Team

Date: January 15,2026

Proceeding Type: Board of Trustees Meeting

Subject: Reimagining Spaces Update

Staff Report Summary: ☐   Informational only ☒   Board action required
 
Happy New Year! Since our last report in October of 2025, there are many updates to share. The team is 
looking forward to a very productive year, which is expected to include implementing upgrades in three 
large branches: Cashmere, Chelan, and Ephrata. 

Below are additional details regarding the setback in Chelan and our subsequent plan to pivot the 
team’s efforts to complete Cashmere in the interim.

Additionally, the City of Entiat would like to increase the library size to convert the adjacent Council 
Chambers into a community meeting room. More details are shared below in the Discussion/Analysis 
section.  

Discussion/Analysis: 

Chelan/Cashmere Pivot:
As our team was in the process of coordinating vendors and moving items out of the Chelan library 
water damage was discovered. Mutually approved investigation revealed that the situation was more 
severe than originally anticipated. 

The City of Chelan continues to be an outstanding partner through this unforeseen condition. On the 
recommendation of legal counsel, NCW Libraries will amend our existing contract with Forte Architects 
to include architectural and engineering services for the City of Chelan to complete this repair. The City 
of Chelan will reimburse NCW Libraries for that work. 

All parties are collaboratively engaged to expedite repairs. However, the NCW Libraries Reimagining 
Spaces team believes that it will be several months before the issue is resolved and our scope can 
continue. To avoid delaying the overall Reimagining Spaces project, the team has focused efforts on 
Cashmere. 



Below are the major reasons that decision was reached:
1. External pressure from the City of Cashmere (staff, Council, and community members) to 

complete improvements in the Riverside Center and move the library in. 
2. Because we will be making updates to a different building that the library will move into, we do 

not have to close the existing library now to begin improvements. This is particularly beneficial if 
the work is delayed for any reason. 

Our team is planning to begin work on the Cashmere Riverside Center on Tuesday, January 20th. We do 
not yet have a robust project schedule, but we are targeting reopening the library in the new space 
before the busy Summer Library Program kickoff in June. 

Progress plans for Cashmere are attached to this report. 

Entiat Square Footage:
At the end of 2025 the City of Entiat hired a new City Administrator. During an introductory meeting, the 
idea of the Library taking over management of the attached City Council Chambers and repurposing 
them as a meeting room that can be used by Library staff and the community at large was brought forth. 

The City of Entiat recently gave clear direction that they would like to move forward with this change 
pending discussion with our Board. 

The current library space is 838 square feet. If NCW Libraries had full access and management of the 
adjacent Council Chambers, the square footage would increase to 1,330. Per our population served 
calculation, a square footage range of 1,503-3,758 is appropriate for Entiat. Therefore, NCW Libraries 
Administration recommends the Board accept the increase from 838 to 1,330 square feet. However, this 
change will impact both our project budget and our ongoing reimbursement under the Building Use and 
Maintenance Agreement. 

The project budget would increase from $100,647.40 to $160,372.16. The team has assessed Fund 647 
and verified that recent interest earnings can cover this increase. 

Currently our reimbursement rate under the Building Use and Maintenance agreement is $4.00/square 
foot. It is set to increase to $4.25 on 1/1/2027. We would not increase the square footage in our Building 
Use and Maintenance Agreement until the project is complete (mid-late 2027 at the earliest). However, 
below is a table that shows increase reimbursements for whole years 2027-2029. 

Year Current SF Reimbursement Increased SF Reimbursement Difference
2027 $3,561.50 $5,652.50 $2,091.00
2028 $3,561.50 $5,652.50 $2,091.00
2029 $3,561.50 $5,652.50 $2,091.00

We ask the Board to approve this increase in square footage for Entiat. 



General Reimagining Spaces Status:
At the bottom of this section is a table indicating the phase of progress that each branch scheduled to 
begin this year is in. 

1. Chelan: See above. 

2. Ephrata: Ephrata was planned to begin after Chelan was completed. However, due to the 
unforeseen circumstances in Chelan, Cashmere will be completed ahead of Ephrata. The team is 
working to keep Ephrata’s start date to summer of 2026. The Ephrata team is currently working 
to plan for pop-up operations during their closure. 

3. Cashmere: See above.    

4. Bridgeport: Design has progressed from the conceptual phase to the construction documents 
phase. Upgrades are slated to begin late 2026. 

5. Oroville: The project is in its design phase. 

6. Entiat: See above. 

7. Omak: The community engagement period has officially closed. The outreach efforts were very 
successful! Staff from multiple departments participated in a variety of events including 
outreach outside a busy grocery store, at a Halloween event, and curated community 
stakeholder conversations. Participants validated the team’s conceptual plans to add a variety of 
meeting spaces. We look forward to progressing the design and delivering on the community’s 
feedback. 

8. Twisp: Planning is underway for impacts to the Twisp library related to the MVCC’s energy 
efficiency project, which is expected to occur in May/June of 2026.  

Count Branch Community 
Engagement

Design Bidding Construction Completion

1 Chelan X
2 Ephrata X
3 Cashmere X
4 Bridgeport X
5 Oroville X
6 Entiat X
7 Omak X



Fully Completed:
1 Winthrop X
2 Brewster X
3 Wenatchee X
4 Peshastin X
5 Curlew X
6 Soap Lake X
7 Royal City X
8 Manson X

Staff Recommendation: 

We ask the Board to approve an increase in square footage for Entiat from 838 to 1,330. 

Financial Implications: 

An increase in the Entiat Reimagining Spaces Project budget to $160,372.16. Once the project is 
completed, this will result in an increase in our annual reimbursement to the City of Entiat under the 
Building Use and Maintenance Agreement.  

Attachments: ☒   Yes ☐   No

1. Addendum #1 to Resolution 25-05
2. Cashmere Progress Plans

Requested Board Action:

“I motion to approve Amendment #1 to Resolution 25-05, which increases the Entiat Reimagining Spaces Project 
budget to $160,372.16.”

Legislative Information (if applicable):

History: 
Requested Board Action: 

Legal Review:  ☐   Yes ☒   No



Amendment #1 to Resolution #25-05

Resolution #25-05 Authorizing Entiat Project Budget was approved at the March 2025 Board Meeting. Parties 
agree to increase the project square footage from 838 to 1,330, which will subsequently increase the project 
budget. 

Therefore, Section1. Project Budget. shall be amended as such:
The Board of Trustees of the North Central Washington Libraries hereby adopts the design plans, 
specifications, and total budget for completion of the Project as set forth in Exhibit A attached to this 
Resolution. The total budget for the project shall not exceed $160,372.16. 

Therefore, Exhibit A – Project Budget shall be amended as such:

EXHIBIT A
Project Budget

Item Cost Code Cost Allocation
Supplies 647-057-594-50-31-000 $8,000.00

Small Equipment 647-057-594-50-35-000 $117,040.00
Prof. Services – Design 647-057-594-50-41-000 $23,674.00

Prof. Services – Construction 647-057-594-50-41-001 $10,000.00
Utilities – Garbage 647-057-594-50-47-000 $1,658.16

Total $160,372.16



DATED AT WENATCHEE, WASHINGTON this fifteenth day of January 2026. 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON LIBRARIES

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE



T

TT

TT

T

T

TT

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

59" MOBILE59" MOBILE59" MOBILE

59" MOBILE59" MOBILE59" MOBILE

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB AUDLT 59" MB

59" MOBILE59" MOBILE59" MOBILE

DN

59" MOBILE59" MOBILE59" MOBILE

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

5
9

" 
M

O
B

IL
E

A

1

B

3

C

2

4

5

JANITOR CLOSET

TOILET

KITCHEN

BREAK
ROOM

WOMEN

MEN

MENWOMEN
CHANGING
ROOM MEN

CHANGING 
ROOM WOMEN

JANITOR CLOSET

STORAGE

JANITOR CLOSET

Community 
Bulletin Board

Art Gallery Hanging 
System 

MEET/
LEARNING LAB

STUDY

VESTIBULE

TEEN

ADULT

CHILDREN

BROWSING &
FAMILY

STAFF 
WORKROOM

FOL
STORE

ADULT

ACCENT PAINT
DUNN EDWARDS DE5755 

CARNIVAL NIGHT

ACCENT PAINT
DUNN EDWARDS DE5755 
CARNIVAL NIGHT

ACCENT PAINT
DUNN EDWARDS DE5250 
CARAMEL BAR

ACCENT PAINT
DUNN EDWARDS DE5524 

VEGETABLE GARDEN

PAINT BASE
DUNN EDWARDS DEW341 SWISS COFFEE

PAINT BASE
DUNN EDWARDS DEW341
SWISS COFFEE

PAINT BASE
DUNN EDWARDS DEW341

SWISS COFFEE

PAINT BASE
DUNN EDWARDS DEW341

SWISS COFFEE

WALL MURAL

NO WORK THIS AREA

NO WORK THIS AREANO WORK THIS AREA

A2.3

4

75

6

A2.6

2

A2.42

ACCENT PAINT
DUNN EDWARDS DE5250 CARAMEL BAR

TELE-
HEALTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

NEW INTERIOR WALL PAINT PLAN

PROJECT 

NORTH

TRUE 

NORTH

CASHMERE 
Working Furniture and Paint Plan



 

BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Board of Trustees 
 
From: Sheila Callihan, HR Director     
 
Date:  January 9, 2025 
 
Proceeding Type: Board of Trustees Meeting 
 
Subject: Board Report 
 

Staff Report Summary:  ☒   Informational only ☐   Board action required 

 
Staff Movement: 
New Hires: 
Branch Librarian Tonasket- Erika Stromerson- December 1, 2025 
Branch Librarian Mattawa- Genesis Rojas- January 5, 2026 
Area Manager- South Region- Danielle Durr- January 12, 2026 
Associate Director of Finance- Michele Kenny- January 12, 2026 
  
Internal Transfers/Promotions: 
 
 
Resignations: 
 
IT Specialist- Roger Garnica- voluntary resignation 11/10/2026  
 
 
Retirements Announcements: 
  

 
Open Positions: 
 Future Start Dates: 
 
 
 Posted Positions: 

IT Support Technician-  Distribution Center- Open until Filled- currently interviewing 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Discussion/Analysis:  
 
2025 Personnel Data: 
 
2025 Hiring:  9 Benefited Staff  43 Pages and Library Assistants  2 Reimagining 
Space 
Turnover of Benefited Staff = 14 (13%)        Retirements:  6 (6%)      Voluntary Resignations: 8 
(7%) 
  

Retirements:  Kathleen Treiber   Ephrata    39.8 years 
   Roxanne Southwood  Area Manager South Region 28.6  years 
   Cindy Simmons  Manson   27 years 
   Deidre Beltran del Rio  Chelan    10.75  years 
   Kim Thomas   Moses Lake   5.5 years 

Sandra Smith   DC- Finance   5 years 
    
Library Assistant Turnover = 45 

>1 year = 22 
1-2 years = 7 
2-3 years = 5 
3-5 years =  3 
5- 10 years = 4 
10-20 years = 2 
Marie Saborit- Compton – Soap Lake – 20 years and 11 months 
Rita Steveson- Manson- 28 years 3 months 
 

 
Staff Engagement and Growth: 
 
MLIS Completion- 

• Annalisa Glass-  Curlew Librarian-  December 2025 

• Jeana Rushton- George Librarian- December 2025 
 
Financial Implications: 
January Payroll will see increases due to: 

• Transition to the new Pay Scale 

• 2.5% COLA 

• Medical increases 

• Washington State Paid Family and Medical Leave 

• Labor and Industry Rates 
 
Other: 
 



 

2026-2028 Collective Bargaining Agreement signed and effective January 1, 2026.  Supervisor 
training took place on 1/7/2026. 
 

Attachments:   ☐   Yes   ☒   No 

If yes, name(s) of attachment(s):  
 
 
 
Legislative Information (if applicable): 
 
 History:  
 
 Requested Board Action:  
 

Legal Review:    ☐   Yes   ☒   No 

If yes, name(s) of attachment(s)  
 



Strategic Directions:  
1. Meet critical community needs. 
2. Enhance customer experience. 
3. Strengthen organizational health. 
4. Maximize community investment. 

 

 

BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Executive Director  

Date: January 2026 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Subject: Executive Director Board report 

 

Report Summary:  ☐   Informational only ☐   Board action required. 

 
Financial Implications:  
 
Attachments:  ☐   Yes    ☒   No 

 
Legal Review:   ☐   Yes   ☒   No 

 
 
Strategic Direction: Meet Critical Community Needs  
Contract for Library Services with the City of Omak 
As you are aware the City of Omak terminated their contract for library services with NCW Libraries 
but will honor the current agreement through the end of March. I met with the Omak Mayor, Police 
Chief, City Administrator, and two City Council members on January 8, 2026, to discuss the City’s 
questions regarding the Omak Public Library and our ongoing partnership. The conversation focused 
on clarifying roles, addressing concerns, and outlining next steps to support continued library service 
in Omak. Discussions are ongoing, and I am working with Julie Norton on a draft agreement for City 
review.  
 
The City of Omak currently has three active agreements with NCW Libraries: 

• A Library Services Contract (originating in 1982), which is the foundational agreement 
authorizing service delivery 

• A Building Maintenance and Use Agreement (6-year term, ending 2029) 
• A Reimagining Spaces Project MOU, which ensures occupancy and maintenance 

commitments for ten years following project completion 
 
Strategic Direction: Enhance Customer Experience 
NCW Libraries – Community Recognition 
NCW Libraries has been nominated for the 2026 Uplift Awards, presented by the City of Wenatchee, 
NCW Equity Alliance, and the Wenatchee Valley Museum & Cultural Center. The Uplift Awards 
recognize organizations making meaningful contributions to civil rights, social justice, and diversity, 



 

 

equity, and inclusion in the Wenatchee Valley. Nominees and award recipients will be recognized at 
the Martin Luther King Jr. Multicultural Fest on January 17. 
 
The Wenatchee Library and NCW Libraries have been named one of three finalists for the Wenatchee 
Valley Chamber of Commerce Non-Profit of the Year Award. This recognition reflects the Library’s 
strong community impact, collaborative partnerships, and the professionalism of staff and 
volunteers. 
 
As part of the finalist process, Voorhis Productions will produce a short video highlighting the 
Library’s work. The award will be announced at the Chamber’s Annual Banquet on April 16. 
 
Strategic Direction: Maximizing Community Investment  
Pateros Library – Community Support 
The Pateros Library received a $500 donation from an anonymous community member. Ana’s 
ongoing community engagement and relationship-building efforts helped create the connections 
that made this contribution possible. 
 
Library Director Activity Report:  
• Dec 19 – Public Library Directors of Washington Levy Lid Lift discussion group (Remote) 
• Dec 22 – Meeting with Todd McDaniel, Omak City Administrator  
• Jan 5 – Meeting with Nancy Spurgeon, Douglas County Rep  
• Jan 7 – Meeting with Candelaria Mendoza, Yakima Valley Library Director (Remote) 
• Jan 7 – Meeting with John Chrastka, EveryLibrary Executive Director (Remote) 
• Jan 8 – Meeting with the City of Omak 
• Jan 9  – Meeting with Jennifer Giltrop, Fort Vancouver Regional Library Director (Remote) 
 
 
 
 
 



January 15 , 2026

December 2025
Library Data Report

2023 2024 2025

October November December
0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Foot Traffic
The number of people counted walking into one of our 30
branch libraries using Vea Web people counting software.

2023 2024 2025

October November December
0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

Circulation of Physical Materials
The number of physical materials borrowed by the
public. Physical materials include traditional items like
books and DVDs as well as non-traditional items like
snowshoes and blood pressure monitor kits.

2023 2024 2025

October November December
0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Circulation of Digital Materials
The number of digital materials borrowed by the public via
Hoopla, Kanopy, and OverDrive. Digital materials include
eBooks, eAudiobooks, and online music and video
streaming.

2023 2024 2025

October November December
0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

New Library Cards
The number of library cards issued to newly
registered members of the public using Koha library
software. Card types include: Computer, eCard,
Educator, Fee, NCW Libraries (standard), Outreach,
Owns Property, and Reciprocal.


	01. DRAFT- Jan. 2026 Agenda Board Meeting
	02. DEC BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
	03. Payroll & Benefits Board Approval Dec. 25
	04. Accounts Payable Board Approval Dec. 2025
	05. DECEMBER 2025 CHECK LISTING
	05.5 Fund 644 Preliminary December 2025 Revenue Financial Statement
	06. DLL Services Department Board Report - Jan 2026
	07. Jan 26 Draft Board Report - Facilities
	Page 7

	08. BOARD STAFF REPORT - HR January 2026
	09. BOARD STAFF REPORT Exec Director January 2026 - Executive Director
	10. December 2025 Library Data Report

